Shipan Barua

From: Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 11:33 AM

To: shipan@cross-world.com

Cc: habib@cross-world.com; Md. Sohel Ahmed; kamrul@cross-world.com
Subject: Need Others DO for AM Engineering

Dear Shipan,

Please make others DO below item for AM Engineering

01. 3025039=01 Pc
02. 3025038= 25 Pc
03. 3133633=43 Pc

Best Regards

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales |
I | | | w: www.cross-world.com

% please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Sanwar Parvez [mailto:sanwar@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 3:03 PM

To: shipan@cross-world.com

Cc: habib@cross-world.com

Subject: Need Offer for AM Engineering

3025109=== 70 Pcs X 1140/=

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

From: kamrul Alam [mailto:kamrul@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 14, 2021 2:13 PM

To: 'Sanwar Parvez'

Subject: RE: Need Stock availibility Confirmation of 63A BBT

Dear Mr. Sanwar,

We found as bellows:


mailto:sanwar@cross-world.com
mailto:shipan@cross-world.com
mailto:habib@cross-world.com;
mailto:kamrul@cross-world.com
http://www.cross-world.com
mailto:sanwar@cross-world.com
mailto:shipan@cross-world.com
mailto:habib@cross-world.com
http://www.cross-world.com
mailto:kamrul@cross-world.com

